APPROVED

LAW ENFORCEMENT MEETING 12 JULY 2016

The Waupaca County Law Enforcement Committee was called to order at 9:00 a.m. by Chairman Jonely. Members present: Supervisors Craig, Handrich, Wilfuer, Poehlman and Board Chair Koeppen. Others present: Sheriff Brad Hardel, Chief Deputy Kraeger, Captain Conat, Captain Rasmussen, Captain Wogsland and Lt. Russell.

Chairman Jonely gave the opening meeting statement that this meeting and all other meetings of this Committee are open to the public. Proper notice has been posted and given to the press in accordance with Wisconsin Statutes so that the citizenry may be aware of the time, place and agenda of this meeting.

Motion by Supervisor Koeppen, seconded by Supervisor Poehlman to approve the minutes of the June 7, 2016 meeting of the Law Enforcement Committee. Motion carried without a negative vote.

Motion by Supervisor Craig, seconded by Supervisor Handrich to approve the agenda. Motion carried without a negative vote.

Motion by Supervisor Craig, seconded by Supervisor Poehlman to approve the June bills as presented. Motion carried without a negative vote.

Sheriff Hardel reported for the Communication Center that retiring Captain Terry Wilz and in-coming Captain Rob Karski were able to work together for a couple of weeks, enabling a smooth transition. The Comm Center is down one dispatcher. This position will be filled in September.

Captain Wogsland reported for the Jail that our population in the jail continues to be high. One corrections officers transferred to the Patrol Division, leaving an opening. Captain Wogsland is working with Portage County on their contract for safekeepers.

Captain Conat reported for the Detective Division that they assisted Clintonville Police Department on a missing 16-year-old incident. The horse molestation case is on-going with a bridle being sent for DNA touch testing. DHHS complaints continue. Work continues on old homicide investigations. Patrol Officer Tim Myers will replace Rob Karski as a Det. Sgt.

Captain Rasmussen reported on the Patrol Division statistics. Supervisor Handrich moved, Supervisor Wilfuer second to approve the report. Motion carried without a negative vote. The patrol report was placed on file. Corrections Officer Curtis Much will replace Patrol Officer Tim Myers.

Sheriff's Office report was presented by Chief Deputy Kraeger. Motion to approve the report by Supervisor Wilfuer, second by Supervisor Handrich. Motion carried without a negative vote. The Sheriff's Office report was placed on file.

The Sheriff's Report was given by Sheriff Hardel. He attended the National Sheriff's Conference in Minnesota. Along with the previous mentioned change of staff with Tim Myers and Curtis Much, Deputy Bryan Strobusch will be our new drug officer, replacing Tim Myers. The Sheriff's Office provided security again this year for the Iola Car Show and it went well. We broke even at the recent Vintage Pipes and Stripes for the K-9's fund. The Jerry Mork memorial statue will be cleaned and a heavier coat of wax put on. Supervisor Koeppen asked about getting a statue of one of our K-9's at some point. Captain Wogsland worked with A Plus Fabrication & Installation on building two stainless steel grills which will be used for the brat fry. We were charged for the material only – A plus donated 57 hours of labor. Sheriff Hardel gave committee members a hand-out regarding protective status for the corrections officers.

Supervisor Craig moved, second by Supervisor Handrich to adjourn at 10:50 a.m. Motion carried.

Vickie Thoe, Secretary